
ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 

NAME: TNH094-2015- Concession Services- Request for Proposals 
        
DATE: March 26, 2015           
                                                       
TO: All Prospective Proposers          
                                                          
This amendment is being issued to answer questions concerning the RFP: 
 
 

1. Regarding Page 6, Paragraph 4(c):  When we last saw the three (3) snack bar facilities 
which are the subject of this RFP, all of them had operational and functioning running 
hot and cold water and operational drains/sewer connection pipes and fixtures.   Are 
these three (3) snack bars still so equipped?   

Answer: Yes. 
 

2. Are the Ansul/exhaust and fire suppression  systems up to date? 

Answer:  Yes. The majority of the systems are up to date. The Town is working 
towards  keeping all systems compliant with fire code. 
 

3. Is the Town responsible for the service/maintenance of the Ansul fire suppression 
systems? 

Answer: Yes 
 

4. We request the opportunity to visit each concession/snack bar location. 

 Please advise when 5 walk-throughs  can be conducted. 
 
Answer: Please contact Kevin Kelly at Parks, telephone # 516-467-6948  to 
schedule the  walk through.  

 
5. Did the 2014 vendor opt  out of his contract, or did the town terminate the contract? 

Answer: The Town has the option to extend the current agreement. However, the 
Town finds it more prudent to solicit proposals rather than simply extend the 
current agreement. 

  
6. What was the reported volume for the 2014 season by location? 

 
  Answer: The Town does not have the final volume information for 2014 
 

7. What are the previous fees paid to the town for the concessions? 

8. Answer: The Town was entitled to payments totaling $21,175 for 2014 

 
9. Are the sales figures that are required to be submitted available from previous seasons ? 



Answer: see answer to # 5 
 

10. Have any contractors defaulted on the contracts in the 5 years ? 

Answer: No. 
 

11.  Any major concerns the town has from previous operations 

Answer: The Town is not prepared  to discuss experiences with previous 
contractors. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



The “ADDENDUM NO. 1 RECEIPT ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FORM” on the last page of this Addendum No. 
1 must be signed and dated in the spaces provided and submitted with your Proposal. All Proposers 
must submit this form with its Proposal regardless of the content contained in each Addendum. 

ADDENDUM NO.1 RECEIPT ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FORM 

 
TNH094-2015- Concession Services 

 
 
By signing this Acknowledgement and submitting same with its Proposal submission, the undersigned 
Proposer acknowledges receipt of this Addendum No. 1. Proposer further acknowledges that it has 
read and reviewed the information contained herein, understands same, and that its questions, if any 
presented, have been answered satisfactorily. Proposer agrees that it shall incorporate/consider the 
information contained in this Addendum No. 1 in preparing and providing its proposal price. In 
addition, this Addendum No.1 Receipt Acknowledgement Form must be signed and dated and 
attached to the proposal submittal.  
 
 
 
 
Signature:__________________________________________________________________________  
 
Company Name:_____________________________________________________________________  
 
Proposer Acknowledgement Date:_______________________________________________________  
 
Print & Sign Company Principal Name & Title:______________________________________________ 
       
 ____________________________________________________________________________ 


